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John Kessler - RE: 07-AFC-3 Sentinel Errata dated 11/24/2010
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From:  Mohsen Nazemi <MNazemil@agmd.gov>
. To: John Kessler <Jkessler@energy.state.ca.us>, Caryn Holmes <Cholmes@energy.state.ca.us>,
; Matthew Layton <Mlayton@energy state.ca.us>

Date: 11/30/2010 7:00 PM

Subject: RE: 07-AFC-3 Sentinel Errata dated 11/24/2010

CC: Kurt Wiese <KWiese@aqmd.gov>, Barbara Baird <BBaird@aqmd.gov>, LaurenNevitt
<Inevitt@aqmd.gov>, Brian Yeh <byeh@aqmd.gov>, Andrew Lee <ALee@aqmd.gov>,
John Yee <JYee@aqmd.gov>, Ann Millican <AMillican@aqmd.gov>, Phyllis Haimov
<PHaimov(@aqmd.gov>

Hi John and all. Based on our review of the PMPD Eratta that John sent out yesterday,
we have only one suggested change:

, Item # 21 (page 5 of Errata) - Item #20 has been revised to change the attainment
da e for the 8-hr ozone standard from 2013 to 2019 for Coachella Valley (and 2024 for
the remainder of the SCAQMD). However, Item # 21 still reflects the attainment date of
3613 for Coachella Valley. This attainment date for Coachella Valley should also be
rev1sed to 2019 in item # 21.

Thanks and see you all tomorrow. DOCK ET
Mohsen Nazemi, P.E. 07-AFC-3
Deputy Executive Officer

Engineering & Compliance Office DATE NOV 24 2010
South Coast Air Quality Management District

"Phone No. : (909)396-2662 RECD. DEC 01 2010
Fax No. : (909)396-3185

m?azemil@aqmd.gov

Original Message-----
Fiom: Mohsen Nazemi
Sent Monday, November 29, 2010 9:37 PM
- ' John Kessler'; Caryn Holmes; Matthew Layton
Ann Millican; Phyllis Haimov
RE: ©7-AFC-3 Sentinel Errata dated 11/24/2010

Hiﬁ]ohn, Caryn and Matt. I am planning to be at the CEC Business meeting on Wednesday,
pg'ember 1, 201@ for the final decision on CPV Sentinel project. Since I will be out

the office and in San Francisco tomorrow, please contact me on my cell phone (909-
_—3639), if you have any questions. See you then. Thanks.

Eghsen Nazemi, P.E.

Déeputy Executive Officer

Eﬁglneerlng & Compliance Office

South Coast Air Quality Management District
Phone No. : (909)396-2662

Fax No. : (969)396-3185

@ﬁé;emil@aqmdugov

--Original Message-----
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From John Kessler [mailto:Jkessler@energy.state.ca.us]

Sent Monday, November 29, 2010 11:29 AM

IO' Heather Blair; Hedy Koczwara; Negar Vahidi; Suzanne Phinney; Will Walters; Dal
Hunter‘J Mike Lindholm; Ajoy Guha; Arlene Ichien; Brenner Munger; Christopher Dennis;
Caryn Holmes; Dale Rundquist; Erin Bright; Eric Knight; Gerry Bemis; Mark Hamblin; Mark
Hesters; Matthew Layton; Maria Santourdjian; Obed Odoemelam; Paul Marshall; Rick Tyler;
Rdbert Worl; Rick York; Shahab Khoshmashrab; Shaelyn Strattan; Steve Radis; Martha
Goodav1sh Mike Lerch

Cc Mohsen Nazemi

'Sgb]ect: Fwd: @7-AFC-3 Sentinel Errata dated 11/24/20190

Dear Sentinel Team

Attached is the Sentinel PMPD Errata. The Errata and PMPD will be considered at the
.12/1 Business Meeting this Wednesday. Please let Caryn and I know if you have any
'outstandlng concerns.

Thank you,

John

;h S. Kessler

CEC - Project Manager
Offlce 916-654-4679
Cell 530-306-5920
Fax 916-654-4421

;}> Maggie Read 11/24/2010 9:48 AM >>>

“11 Parties -

A ‘hard copy of the attached

4e ument(s), will be delivered
. filed with the Docket Unit.
U-will be receiving a hard
Gpy in the mail shortly.

[ you have any questions, please

do'ﬁot hesitate to contact the office.

'‘mailto:mread@energy.state.ca.us )

ga'gie Read

california Energy Commission

Hearing Advisor's Office

1516 9th Street, MS 9

Sacramento, CA 95814

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized forwarding
and/or discussion (in person, review, use or distribution) of this email & attachments
may be unlawful.
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